

October 2020

Associate Librarian

Audrey Powers

University of South Florida, apowers@usf.edu

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv

Scholar Commons Citation

Powers, Audrey, "Associate Librarian" (2020). *Faculty and Admin*. 7.
https://scholarcommons.usf.edu/usf_lda_cv/7

This CV is brought to you for free and open access by the USF Libraries Data and Assessment at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Faculty and Admin by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

AUDREY POWERS
University of South Florida, Tampa Library
4202 East Fowler Avenue, Tampa, FL 33620
813-974-9001 • apowers@usf.edu

EDUCATION

1974 Master of Library Science, Long Island University

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2005 – Date Research Librarian for College of The Arts, University of South Florida

2001 – 2005 Electronic Resources Librarian, University of Montevallo

1993 – 2000 Library Director, York Technical College

1991 – 1992 Medical Librarian, Area Health Education Consortium

1988 – 1991 Information Broker, Self-Employed

1985 – 1987 Medical Librarian, Ohio State University

1984 – 1985 Research Librarian for Engineering Librarian, Pennsylvania State University

1983 – 1984 Reference Librarian, Bucknell University

1983 – 1985 Consultant, Rising Star Industries

1978 – 1983 Research Librarian for Genetics, Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

GRANT EXPERIENCE

2018
Participated in writing and editing the draft of a grant proposal for the National Endowment for the Humanities Connections Grant which was awarded to the Honors College.

2000

Participated in writing and implementing an Institute for Museum and Library Services grant.

1991

Wrote the *Final Grant Report: Grateful Med Outreach Project*. Bethesda, Maryland: National Library of Medicine.

REFEREED

BOOK CHAPTER

2006

Powers, Audrey. (2006). "Evaluating Databases for Acquisitions and Collection Development." ed. In *Handbook of Electronic and Digital Acquisitions* (New York: The Haworth Press, 2006).

JOURNAL ARTICLES

2020

Powers, A., & Powers, M. (2020). Reconsidering Literacy. In Charleston Conference Proceedings, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & L. Meyer. (Indiana: Purdue University Press, not yet published),

2019

Jacobs, S., & Powers, A. (2019). Spring Forward: Collaborating to Build and Assess a Collection of Learning Objects. In Charleston Conference Proceedings, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds, & L. Meyer. (West Lafayette, Indiana: Purdue University Press, 2019), pages 72-76.

2018

Powers, Audrey. "Teaching Research Outside the Classroom: A Case Study and Assessment." *Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America* 37, no. 2 (2018): 241-252. Retrieved from 10.1086/700011.

2016

Powers, A., Silver, S., & Torrence, M. "Stay Calm and Cover Your Assessment: Creating a Culture of Assessment on a Shoestring", In Charleston Conference Proceedings, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & K. Strauch, (West Lafayette, Indiana: Purdue University Press), 342 – 348. Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284316469.

2014

Audrey Powers. "eBook Platforms for Academic Libraries." *Against the Grain* 26, no. 6 (2014): 1. Retrieved from <https://against-the-grain.com/2014/02/v25-6-ebook-platforms-for-academic-libraries/>.

2013

Powers, A., Torrence, M., & Sheffield, M. "Wasted Words? Current Trends in CD Policies", In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & K. Strauch, (West Lafayette, Indiana: Purdue University Press), 156-170. Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284315097.

2012

Diaz, M., Powers, A., Seeman, C., & Brunning, D. "Understanding the 21st Century Research Landscape: Emerging Trends and Needs Within and Across Disciplines." In B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & K. Strauch (Eds.), *Charleston Conference Proceedings* (pp.326 – 537). West Lafayette, Indiana: Purdue University Press. Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284314960.

Powers, Audrey and Barbara Lewis. "What the Heart Remembers: The Women and Children of Darfur." *Art Documentation: Bulletin of the Art Libraries Society of North America* 31.1 (2012): 22 – 23.

Powers, A., Todorinova, L., Fox, S., Hoepfner, A., & Page, M., et. al. "Discover EDS: Tales of Implementation and Use", In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & K. Strauch. (West Lafayette, Indiana: Purdue University Press), 245 – 264. Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284315108.

2011

Powers, Audrey. "A Collection Development Plan for Art and Art History at the University of South Florida." *Art Documentation: Journal of the Art Libraries Society of North America* 30. no. 1 (2011): 69 – 73.

Torrence, M., Powers, A., & Sheffield, M. "Something's Gotta Give: Is There a Future for the Collection Development Policy", In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt, L. Hinds & K. Strauch. (West Lafayette, Indiana, Purdue University Press), 130-134. Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284314888.

Watkinson, A., Anderson, K, Smith, D., Woodward, H., Renaeer, A & Powers, A. "Who Do We Trust? The Meaning of Brand in Scholarly Publishing and Academic Librarianship." In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, 2010 ed. K Strauch.(Westport, CT: Libraries Unlimited, 2011) Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284314806.

Powers, A., McCoy, C. & Torrence, M. "Reconfiguring Collection Development for the Future: A Faculty Print Serials Review." In *Charleston*

Conference Proceedings, 2009. ed. K Strauch. (Westport, CT.: Libraries Unlimited, 2011). Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284314747.

2010

Niu, X., Hemminger, B., Lown, C., Adams, S., Brown, C., Level, McClure, M., Powers, A., Tennent, M., & Cataldo, T. "National Study of Information Seeking Behavior of Academic Researchers in the United States." *Journal of the Association for Information Sciences and Technology*, 2010. Retrieved from <https://doi.org/10.1002/asi.21307>.

Powers, A., & Anderson, I. "Our Common Future." In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, 2009. ed. B. Bernhardt & K Strauch. (Westport, CT.: Libraries Unlimited, 2011) Retrieved from 10.5703/1288284314725.

2009

Powers, A., McCoy, C., & Clifford, G. In *Charleston Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt & K. Strauch, (Westport, Conn.: Libraries Unlimited, 2008) Retrieved from http://works.bepress.com/audrey_powers/43/.

Anderson, I. & Powers, A., *Our Common Future, Charleston Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt & K. Strauch, (Westport, Conn.: Libraries Unlimited, 2009) 24.

2007

Powers, A. "Got Databases—Now What?". In *Charleston Library Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt & K. Strauch. Westport, Conn.: Libraries Unlimited.

Powers, Audrey. "Reconfiguring Collection Development for the Future." In *Charleston Library Conference Proceedings*, ed. B. Bernhardt and K. Strauch (Eds.). Westport, Conn.: Libraries Unlimited, 2007), 33 – 38.

2006

Powers, Audrey. "To Buy or Not to Buy? Evaluating Databases and Making Sound Purchase Decisions." *The Charleston Advisor* 7.4 (2006): 48 – 50.

Powers, Audrey. "Database Evaluation: Policy and Procedure." *Charleston Conference Proceedings 2004* (2006): 35-40.

PRESENTATIONS

2019 What the Oysters Learned too Late: Reconsidering Literacy. Charleston Library Conference.

2018 Spring Forward: Collaborating to Build and Assess a Collection of Learning Objects. Charleston Library Conference.

- 2016 Stay Calm and Cover Your Assessment: Creating a Culture of Assessment on a Shoestring. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2015 Make Your Collections Active NOW! Associations of College & Research Libraries Annual Conference.
- 2013 Click & Zoom: The Next Generation of Information Literacy Tutorials. Association of College & Research Libraries Annual Conference.
- Off-the-Shelf: E-Book Platforms for Academic Librarians. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2012 Wasted Words? Current Trends in CD Policies. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2011 E-Everything: Putting It All Together, Part 2. Charleston Library Conference.
- Something's Gotta Give: Is There a Future for the Collection Development Policy? Charleston Library Conference.
- What the Heart Remembers: The Women and Children of Darfur. Art Libraries Society of North America.
- 2010 E-Everything: Putting It All Together. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2009 Reconfiguring Collection Development: A Faculty Print Serials Review. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2008 Using Blog Technology to Get Their Attention. Charleston Library Conference.
- Navigating the eBook Landscape. Charleston Library Conference.
- 2006 Reconfiguring Collection Development for the Future. Charleston Library Conference.
- What's New at The Charleston Advisor? Charleston Library Conference.
- 2005 Got Databases - Now What? Charleston Library Conference.
- 2004 Database Evaluation: Policy and Procedure. Charleston Library Conference.

REVIEWS

2018

InCites Journal Citation Reports. *Against the Grain*, 2018. Retrieved from https://works.bepress.com/audrey_powers/71/.

St. James Encyclopedia of Hip Hop Culture, *Against the Grain*, 2018. Retrieved from <https://against-the-grain.com/2018/09/atg-database-reviews-st-james-encyclopedia-of-hip-hop-culture/>

2011

Powers, Audrey. "ShipIndex.Org." *Charleston Advisor* 13.2 (2011): 53-54.

2010

Powers, Audrey. "Cinema Image Gallery." *Charleston Advisor* 12.1 (2010): 13-14.

GUEST EDITOR

2014

Powers, Audrey, et. al. "eBook Platforms for Academic Librarians." *Against the Grain* Vol. 26, No. 1 (2014). Retrieved from http://works.bepress.com/audrey_powers/68/.

Powers, Audrey. "E-Everything: Putting It All Together." *Against The Grain* Vol. 23, No. 5 (2011): Retrieved from <https://doi.org/10.7771/2380-176X.5979>.

INVITED

PRESENTATIONS

2014

Clareson, Tom, and Audrey Powers. "Activating Your Collections: Discovering, Digitizing, and Preserving Your Treasures." Lyrasis 2014 Annual Meeting, 5 May 2014. Webinar. (Invited)

2013

Charleston Conference (Invited by Elsevier)
Your Budget is Stretched: Reference Content is Free Online, So Why Are New Reference Works from "Traditional" Publishers Worth Your Investment?

2012

Charleston Conference (Invited by Springer)
Wasted Words? Current Trends in CD Policies: A Conversation with Technical Services Librarians and Publishers: A Workshop on Process Enhancement.

2011

Charleston Conference (Invited by ProQuest)
Understanding the 21st Century Research Landscape

Credo Reference Webinar (Invited by Credo Reference)

Libraries Thriving: Reflecting on Putting It All Together. Credo Reference, December. 6 and 8, 2011.

Council of Science Editors Annual Meeting (Invited by Credo Reference Council of Science Editors). Metrics and More: How Librarians Decide to Purchase or Cancel Your Journal.

NON-REFEREED

ARTICLES

2012

Powers, Audrey, Torrence, Matthew and Laura Owczarek. "Research Rescue: The USF Tampa Library Enhances Library Instruction." *Florida Libraries* 55.2 (2012): 31-37.

1982

Gensel, Susan and Audrey Powers. "Collection Development and the Special Library." *Bookmark* 41 Fall (1982): 11 – 15.

PRESENTATIONS

2014

Lyrasis Annual Meeting, eGathering.

2011

Libraries Thriving: Reflecting on Putting it All Together. Credo Reference, Dec. 6 and Dec. 8.

2007

Florida Library Association: You Want to Buy What? Making Sound Purchase Decisions for Electronic Resources.

2004 Alabama Educational Technology Conference: Evaluating Electronic Resources.

1998 Alliance 2020: No More Chalk and Talk? Learning to Use Technology.

SERVICE TO THE PROFESSION

NATIONAL

2020 – 2004

Charleston Conference Director.

2019 – 2017	Editor, <i>Against the Grain</i> Reviews for Electronic Resources.
2019 –	Charleston Publications Committee.
2019 –	Charleston Community Communications Task Force.
2018 - 2017	Charleston Conference proposal referee.
2006	Editor of <i>Reader Reviews</i> .
2014 - 2006	IGI Global Library Advisory Committee.
2010 - 2007	No Shelf Required Advisory Board.
2012 - 2011	Libraries Thriving: Marketing Your Library blogger, Credo Reference.

SERVICE TO THE STATE

2019 - 2017	Collection Management & E-Resources Committee.
2019-2018	User Interfaces Standing Committee.
2019 – 2018	Assessment Committee.

SSERVICE TO THE UNIVERSITY

2020 - 2007	Advisory Board, Institute for Research in Art. USF Safe Zone Ally.
2018 - 2006	Adjudicator, Undergraduate Research Colloquium.
2013 - 2012	Common Reading Experience Working Group.
2013 - 2010	General Education Council.
2013	Chair, CRE exhibition in the Centre Gallery, <i>Henrietta Lacks</i> .
2011	General Education Council, Finance Committee.
2008 - 2006	Chair, Student Works: Prints & Poems.

SERVICE TO THE LIBRARY

2019 -	Travel Committee.
2019 - 2017	Chair, Assessment Committee. Faculty Executive Committee.
2017	Chair, Library Faculty Liaison Committee.
2015 –2014	Chair, Travel Committee. Chair, Research Rescue.
2014 – 2013	Travel Committee.
2013 – 2012, 2009 – 2008	Library Faculty Executive Committee.
2010 – 2009	Macy's Advisory Board. Coordinated Library Exhibits.
2009 – 2008	Merit Pay Review Committee.
2008 – 2007	USF Project Coordinator for national research project, The Information Seeking Behavior of Science Researchers.
2008	Committee member, Holocaust & Genocide Studies Center.
2007	ARL Initiatives, USF Library committee member.
2006	Website Redesign Task Force.

CONTRIBUTOR

2003 Cornerstone Project's Metadata Guide, Network of Alabama Academic Libraries.

AWARDS

2013 ABC-CLIO 2013 Vicky Speck Memorial Leadership Award for exemplary leadership and contribution to the Charleston Conference over many years.